BY-LAW NO. 196/56

BEING an Amendment to By-law No. 163.

WHEREAS it has become an established custom to make a left hand turn
around the eastern end of the boulevard on McPherson Avenue, although this is
not an intersection;

NOW THEREFORE be it enacted that it is lawful for vehicles driving east on
McPherson Avenue to make a left hand turn at the eastern end of the boulevard
in the same manner as if it were an intersection.

READ a first, second and a third time and finally passed this 22 day of October
1956.
Original Signed by Mayor B.F. Hicks

Original Signed by Secretary-Treasurer,
Claude Summers



